SAMUEL C. STRETTON
ATTORNEY AT LAW
103 South High Street
P.O. Box 3231
West Chester, PA 19381-3231

610-696-4243
FAX 610-696-2919

July 17, 2024

Marcee D. Slecan, Board Prothonotary

The Disciplinary Board of the Supreme Court cof Pennsylvania
Pennsylvania Judicial Center

601 Commonwealth Avenue, Suite 5600

Harrisburg, PA 17106

ViA EMATL

Re: In the Matter of Jimmie Moore
Petition for Reinstatement
Ne. 2608 DD No. 3
No. 87 DB 2019
Attorney Regilstration No. 24513 {(Philadelphia)

Dear Ms., Sloan:

Please be advised that 1 represent the Petitioner, Jimmie
Moore, in the captioned matter. By this letter, I am advising
the Disciplinary Board that Mr. Moore will not object to the
July 10th, 2024 Hearing Committee’s Report reccommending his
reinstatement tc the practice of law.

If anything else is needed, please advise. Thank vou.

Very truly yours,

Samuel Stretton

SCS:rht
Cc: Jimmie Moore
Harriet Brumberg, Esguire

VIA EMAIL



